

Cover Sheet: Request 10574

Change to Nonprofit Organizational Leadership Minor

Info

Process	Minor Modify/Ugrad
Status	Pending
Submitter	Ivey, Kathryn Beaty kbeaty@ufl.edu
Created	12/1/2015 11:20:00 AM
Updated	1/22/2016 11:28:47 AM
Description	<p>The minor in nonprofit organizational leadership provides the knowledge and competencies to perform a variety of roles in nonprofit organizations, for-profit companies and corporations, and government agencies at the local, state and national levels. It is open to all UF students and it must be added before a student completes 90 credits.</p> <p>A cumulative 2.5 GPA is necessary for admission to the minor. Students must earn a minimum grade of B in FYC 4409 Working with Nonprofit Organizations in Community Settings to continue in the minor; this course also is a prerequisite for the internship or practicum.</p> <p>The minor draws primarily from the faculty in Family, Youth and Community Sciences. Electives can be taken from the colleges of Agricultural and Life Sciences, Business Administration, Liberal Arts and Sciences, and Journalism and Communications.</p>

Actions

Step	Status	Group	User	Comment	Updated
Department	Approved	CALS - Family, Youth and Community Sciences 514932000	Irani, Tracy Anne		12/1/2015
Deleted Undergraduate Catalog--Nonprofit Minor.docx					12/1/2015
College	Approved	CALS - College of Agricultural and Life Sciences	Brendemuhl, Joel H	Corrections requested by the CALS CC have been made and the request is now approved.	1/22/2016
Added Undergraduate Catalog--Nonprofit Minor.docx					1/19/2016
University Curriculum Committee	Pending	PV - University Curriculum Committee (UCC)			1/22/2016
No document changes					
Office of the Registrar					
No document changes					
Student Academic Support System					
No document changes					
Catalog					
No document changes					
College Notified					

Step	Status	Group	User	Comment	Updated
No document changes					

Minor|Modify for request 10574

Info

Request: Change to Nonprofit Organizational Leadership Minor

Submitter: Ivey, Kathryn Beaty kbeaty@ufl.edu

Created: 1/19/2016 2:40:51 PM

Form version: 4

Responses

Name: Nonprofit Organizational Leadership

Code: NON

Effective Term : Fall

Effective Year : 2016

Proposed Changes : In order to provide students with more direct nonprofit coursework, the FYCS Undergraduate committee met and decided to restructure the minor.

Changes include more FYC courses as the core of the minor and limiting the number of elective options to: Ethics, general business, leadership and communication. We also added the Non-Governmental Organization course taught during our Nonprofit Study Abroad program as an elective option.

Pedagogical Rationale/Justification: The proposed changed will provide students with more opportunities to learn from faculty who specifically teach from the Nonprofit discipline.

Impact on Other Programs: We see no potential impact on other programs by implementing these changes.

[Undergraduate Catalog 2015-16](#)

menu

Search this site

- - [Administration and Mission](#)
 - [Admission](#)
 - [Academic Programs](#)
 - [Colleges and Schools](#)
 - [Majors](#)
 - [Minors](#)
 - [Certificates](#)
 - [UF Online Majors](#)
 - [UF Online Minors](#)
 - [Courses](#)
 - [Academic Advising](#)
 - [Academic Regulations](#)
 - [Dates and Deadlines](#)
 - [Student Life](#)
 - [Previous Catalogs](#)
 - [Catalog Home](#)Currently selected
-

Nonprofit Organizational Leadership

Credits: ~~18~~7 minimum, completed with minimum grades of C and an overall 2.5 GPA for courses in the minor

The minor in nonprofit organizational leadership provides the knowledge and competencies to perform a variety of roles in nonprofit organizations, for-profit companies and corporations, and government agencies at the local, state and national levels. It is open to all UF students and it must be added before a student completes 90 credits.

A cumulative 2.5 GPA is necessary for admission to the minor. Students must earn a minimum grade of B in FYC 4409 Working with Nonprofit Organizations in Community Settings to continue in the minor; this course also is a prerequisite for the internship or practicum.

The minor draws primarily from the faculty in Family, Youth and Community Sciences. Electives can be taken from the colleges of Agricultural and Life Sciences, Business Administration, Liberal Arts and Sciences, and Journalism and Communications, [and the College of Education](#).

Required Courses: choose ~~14-16~~15credits

Commented [IB1]: SDS 4410 has always been an elective option for this minor, we are only adding the College of Education in the bio.

Courses	Credits
FYC 4409 Working with Nonprofit Organizations in Community Settings	3
FYC 4410 Fund Raising for Community Nonprofit Organizations, 3 credits, or PUR 3000 Principles of Public Relations, 3 credits, or MAR 3023 Principles of Marketing, 4 credits	3-4
FYC 4426 5 Risk Management in Nonprofit Organizations or FYC 4408 Organizational Leadership for Nonprofits FYC 4622—Planning and Evaluating Family, Youth and Community Sciences Programs	3
FYC 4622 Planning and Evaluating Family, Youth and Community Sciences Programs	3
FYC 4428—Human Resource Management for Nonprofits or FYC 4408—Organizational Leadership for Nonprofits	3
FYC 4941 Practicum in Family, Youth and Community Sciences	2-3

Electives: choose 3-4 credits

Courses	Credits
ACG 2021 Introduction to Financial Accounting	4
AEB 4126 Agricultural and Natural Resource Ethics	3
AEB 4424 Human Resource Management in Agribusiness	3
AEC 3413 Working with People: Interpersonal Leadership Skills	3
AEC 3414 Leadership Development	3
AEC 4434 Communications and Leadership in Groups and Teams	3
FYC 4428 Human Resource Management for Nonprofits	3
LEI 3400 Recreation Program Design	3
MAN 3025 Principles of Management	4
MAR 3023 Principles of Marketing	4
POS 3233 Politics and Public Opinion	3
POS 3263 Policy, Ethics and Public Leadership	3
PUP 3002 Current Controversies in Public Policy	3
SDS 4410 Interpersonal Communication Skills	3
FYC 4114 Ethical Issues in Family, Youth and Community Sciences	3
FYC 4427 Non-Governmental Organizations	3

[Back to Top](#)

Commented [IB2]:

Commented [IB3]: We are proposing to remove PUR 3000 and MAR 3023 as these courses do not align with fundamentals nonprofit minors should know going into the field.

Commented [IB4]: We are proposing to offer students a choice of Planning and Evaluation or Risk Management to better align with their future carriers.

Commented [IB5]: We are proposing to offer students the option of a Nonprofit Leadership class or Human Resource Management for Nonprofit course better align with their future carriers

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Commented [IB6]: Student to who opt to complete the Nonprofit Study Aboard trip may use this course to fulfill this requirement

[Registrar Home](#) | [ISIS](#) | [my.ufl.edu](#) | [UF Office Directory](#) | [Contact the OUR](#) | [UF Home](#)

Office of the University Registrar, 222 Criser Hall, P.O. Box 114000, Gainesville, FL 32611-4000; 352-392-1374

This page uses Google Analytics ([Google Privacy Policy](#))

[University of Florida](#)